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From:
To:

Brett Hamilton
Richard Dwyer

Subject: Re: water licence name

Date:

Friday, April 15, 2011 10:44:03 AM

Hi Richard,
I will have the licence in my name only.
Thanks,

Brett

Brett Hamilton

Geoscience

University of Calgary

2500 University Drive NW
Calgary Alberta T2N 1N4
brett.hamilton@ucalgary.ca
403-463-0890

On 2011-04-13, at 2:55 PM, Richard Dwyer wrote:

I’d suggest you request confirmation from the University to have the licence in
the Universities name or if neither you nor the university have any objection we
could have the licence named as “Brett Hamilton, University of Calgary”

Presently, | am sending this application to the Board for their Decision and
they’ll have until Monday April 18, 2011.
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From: Brett Hamilton [mailto:brett.hamilton@ucalgary.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, April 13, 2011 2:39 PM

To: Richard Dwyer

Subject: Re: water licence name

I thought as much. Are there any additional steps or complications if | put it in
the name of the University?

Brett Hamilton

Geoscience

University of Calgary

2500 University Drive NW
Calgary Alberta T2N 1N4
brett.hamilton@ucalgary.ca
403-463-0890

On 2011-04-13, at 2:33 PM, Richard Dwyer wrote:
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Hi Brett,

If there were a spill of any fuel out there the licensee would assume the liability
of the spill.

Regards,
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From: Brett Hamilton [mailto:brett.hamilton@ucalgary.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, April 13, 2011 2:10 PM

To: Richard Dwyer

Subject: Re: water licence name

Hi Richard,
I suppose it will be under my name. What difference does it make?
Brett

Brett Hamilton
Geoscience

University of Calgary
2500 University Drive NW
Calgary Alberta T2N 1N4

brett.hamilton@ucalgary.ca
403-463-0890

On 2011-04-13, at 1:52 PM, Richard Dwyer wrote:

Good afternoon Brett,

Will the water licence be under your name or the University of Calgary?
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